
From: Kao, Valerie
Sent: 4/8/2013 2:33:27 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: inquiry re: PG&E AL 3377-G/4209-E

Thanks very much Mr. Cherry,

best,

Valerie

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 2:13 PM
To: Kao, Valerie; Redacted
Subject: RE: inquiry re: PG&E AL 3377-G/4209-E

RedacteValerie - I will have H follow up.

From: Kao, Valerie fmailto:valerie.kao@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 1:31 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: PG&E Tariffs
Subject: inquiry re: PG&E AL 3377-G/4209-E

Greetings Mr. Cherry,

I have a request for further information regarding PG&E’s advice letter 3377-G/4209-E; if you 
would please forward this inquiry to the appropriate contact I would greatly appreciate it:

SB GT&S 0172531

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:valerie.kao@cpuc.ca.qov1


Please provide a more detailed breakdown of the types of costs that PG&E proposes to incur 
for its CSI-Thermal local market facilitation activities during July - December 2013. Specifically 
for each of the “RES,” “SMB” and “LC&I” amounts identified in the “Local Budget (July 1, 
2013-Dec. 31, 2013)” table on page 10 of the attached “California Solar Initiative... Six Month 
Continuation Plan”, identify how much in cost that PG&E expects to incur for each of the types 
of activity identified in the “Timing” table/timeline directly above the “Local Budget” table on 
page 10. If a specific dollar amount can not be estimated and provided, please provide a range 
of the possible cost associated with each activity.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if clarification is needed regarding this request,

thanks & best regards,

Valerie Kao

California Public Utilities Commission - Division of Ratepayer Advocates

415.703.1341

PG&E i$ committed to protecting ,our customers'privacy. . , . , ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/aDout/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/
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